ROCKBRIDGE PIECEWORKERS QUILD GUILD MONTHLY MEETING

July 13, 2019

PRESENT: Carol Schoner, President Margo Carpenter, Secretary

The meeting was called to order at 9:30 a.m.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Debbie Lane moved that the minutes of June 8, 2019 be approved as presented. The motion was seconded and the motion carried.

TREASURER'S REPORT

Carol Schoner, standing in for Treasurer, Susan Greene, reported that the current balance is \$4,988.22.

MEMBERSHIP

Kerry Vansant reported that we have 52 members.

RETREAT

Teri Brasz, 2019 Retreat Coordinator, asked that 2019 attendees sign an attendance sheet provided to her by SulkyThread. Sulky donated thread for the retreat and will add attendees to their mailing list.

Teri offered two glass holders from the retreat in a silent auction at the meeting and got \$10 each for for each, for a total of \$20 to go into our account.

PROGRAM COMMITTEE

Linda Puhle reminded members of the August program being presented by Lisa Burmann from Red House Designs. There will will be a trunk show/lecture with a workshop to follow. Lisa is a master at applique and will be teaching several methods. The cost of the program has been lowered to \$25 and includes a kit. The maximum number of attendees is 20 and the minimum is 12. A gentle reminder: if you have signed up for a program with Lisa, please plan on staying for the duration. If you must leave early, please mention to her before the program starts.

September 5-7 is the annual quilt show. There are numerous opportunities for volunteering at this fun event. Sign up sheets were made available and will be available at the August meeting.

The October program will be presented by Carol Schoner. She will be teaching a class on how to make an origami purse.

Special thanks to Linda, Debbie Lane, Becky Lane and Judith Anderson for their excellent work as the Program Committee. The committee is looking for two volunteers for 2020.

QUILT SHOW

Carol reported that the Bridge Club has donated \$50 and that Patchwork Plus has donated a \$35 gift certificate. Donors are needed.

Barbara Rollenhagen has graciously offered her barn for the show racks for the next couple of years.

The deadline for show submission is August 8, 2019.

LIBRARY

Elizabeth Locher reported that the library is open and is accepting donations published after 2000. She thanked Jan Hammer for the donation of the book holders.

WEBSITE

Hope has been doing a terrific job updating the website. Please let her know at <u>mybirdcrew@gmail.com</u> if you have anything you want added to the site.

SUNSHINE

Cards were sent in May to Sandy Davis, Bonnie Spoon, Brenda Stonesifer and Carmina Bender.

COMFORT QUILTS

Carol took a quilt to a Habitat for Humanity home dedication. There will be another dedication in August.

HAPPY BUCKS

MeLou Piegari, Linda Puhle, Kim Cailles, Sue LaRue, Debbie Lane, Mary Quarles, Brenda Stonesifer and Kim Smith made Happy Bucks donations.

HOSTESSES

July's hostesses were: Gail Caldwell and Debbie Carsillo, Mary Quarles and Carol Schoner

August's hostesses will be: Debbie Carsillo, Alma Flippen and Joan Wendt

NEW BUSINESS

The bill for the website has been received. The cost for the next 3 years is \$781.

The meeting was adjourned with refreshments, and Show and Tell to follow.

Respectively Submitted, Margo Carpenter for

APPROVED: _____